10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Bastrop Public Library
Librarian’s Report
December 3, 2018

Library Statistics for the month of October. Circulation statistics are up 4% compared to
October 2017; gate count is down 8% compared to October 2017; programming is down 51%
compared to October 2017; Internet usage is down 30% compared to October 2017,
reference requests are up 35% compared to October 2017, and meeting room reservations are
down 4% compared to October 2017.

In the month of November 131 children and adults attended story time.

In the month of November 11 children and adults met to play chess.

On Thursday, November 1, Bethany Dietrich hosted a teen Mario Kart video game
tournament. Twenty-two teens participated.

On Friday, November 2, Bonnie Pierson attended the CTLS Performer Showcase and hired
entertainers for the 2019 Summer Reading Program.

On Saturday, November 3, a large hawk flew into one of the large triangle shaped windows
on the east side of the building. The window was broken. No one was injured, and the
Library received no other damage.

On Monday, November 5, Bonnie Pierson hosted seventeen students from the Calvary
Episcopal School Aftercare program.

On Tuesday, November 6, Bonnie Pierson attended a monthly Friends of the Bastrop Public
Library meeting.

On Tuesday, November 6, Bonnie Pierson hosted a homeschool class. Nine homeschool
students participated in a water pollution experiment and created litter bugs out of recyclable
materials.

On Tuesday, November 6, Bethany Dietrich hosted a homeschool class for tweens. Two
students learned about sustainability and reducing waste.

On Thursday, November 8, Bethany Dietrich hosted a Turing Tumblr Face off in the
Creation Station. Eight teens attended.

On Thursday, November 8, Bonnie Pierson attended the Annual Boards and Commissions
Banquet at the Bastrop Convention Center.

On Saturday, November 10 the Library was closed for the Veterans Day Car Show. Our
parking lots was used to display cars.

On Tuesday, November 13, the Library staff attended the City Managers Quarterly Update
meeting at Bastrop City Hall.

On Tuesday, November 13, Bethany Dietrich hosted a Tween Human Foosball Game. Seven
tweens participated.

On Thursday, November 15, Bonnie Pierson hosted 119 kindergarten students, teachers and
parents from Mina Elementary. The groups were given a brief tour and enjoyed a
Thanksgiving story.



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23,

24.

On Thursday, November 15, the Library hosted our Annual Volunteer Appreciation Lunch.
Ashley Guerrero coordinated the event. We were happy to spend time with 41 of our
valuable volunteers.

On Thursday, November 15, Bethany Dietrich hosted a Teen 80°s Throwback Movie Night.
The teens voted on a movie and watched Spaceballs.

On Friday, November 16, the City held a quarterly employee lunch. Lunches were delivered
to the Library since we are extremely short staffed.

On Tuesday, November 20, Bonnie Pierson hosted the Lego Club program. Nineteen
children and adults attended and created items using LEGOs.

On Wednesday, November 21, Bonnie Pierson and Bethany Dietrich hosted day camp
students from Little Sheep Learning Center for Legos and games. Twenty students and their
teachers participated.

On Wednesday, November 21, Terry Carwell handed in his resignation because of health
reasons.

From Thursday, November 22, through Sunday, November 25 the library closed for the
Thanksgiving Holiday.

On Monday, November 26, Bonnie Pierson hosted eleven students from the Calvary
Episcopal School Aftercare program.

Respectfully submitted: Mickey DuVall, Library Director



Bastrop Public Library
Monthly Status Report on Previously Approved Items
December 3, 2018

. Brick pavers and tiles update—no brick or tiles sold in November.

. Creation Station update—Bethany Dietrich has purchased a storage cabinet
and three WEDQ'’s (LEGOs that move). Bethany Dietrich, Bonnie Pierson,
and Cary Kittrell are each providing programming in the Creation Station.
People of all ages are attending the programs.

. Emergency Shelter update—if needed, the City’s emergency shelter is
ready and available for use.

. Update: Creation Station Policy. New policy was sent to the City Attorney
for review via Trey Job on November 26,

. Update: Annual Open House. Review volunteer signup sheets.



Bastrop Public Library
Friends of the Bastrop Public Library Report
December 3, 2018

1. Friends presented and approved their annual budget. They have committed
$5,000.00 to the Creation Station this year.

2. They will be honoring Lifetime Friends Members on January 22 at 5:30p.m. with a
soup supper.

3. They will award a $300.00 scholarship again this year to a senior who has worked
or volunteered in the Library.

4. A tiny free-standing library has been set up at the Kerr Center. Materials and
labor to build the structure were donated. The Friends will maintain the structure
and replenish books as needed.

5. They will not meet in December.



[ 98eq

gl €l sued a3ed
144 ¥C SB)JSSSBO03PIA }NPY
114 1814 euexa] }npy
L4 ¥Z uonoRuoN ysiueds }npy
ol ol uonol4 ysiuedg ynpy
1 Ll s,dAQ Ysiueds ynpy
0 0 )s9(Q 2oualajey Inpy
0 0 aoualaey INpy
Lozl 102'L %000-8 8ALPISAQ }INPY
92 9c S.dD UOOYUON HNpY
00l 00l @D uo JIsn\ }npy
Ll Ll Jood ¢dIN HnpY
372 L, juud abieq ynpy
[444 [444 $,d0 uonol4 Jnpy
14 14 SaM\
14 14" 44S
eel c€el AON
LS AS] NOY
L L. | SAN
8 , 8 | 4HO
0 0cL uonol4 yInpy
988°} 988°lL $,aAd lInpy
0cl o€l 666-006
144 44 0¢6-¢6
14 T4 668-008
18 18 66.-00L
19¢ 19¢ 669-009
0S 0§ 665-00S
9 9 66%-00%
86 | 86 66€-00€
19 19 66¢-00C
L9 19 661-001
15 Ll 660-000
Hnpy

*S3DIAY3S NOLLYINDAID

|
lelol ndeg ‘Bny Ainp aunp Aepy judy yoJep ‘god uep *09( *AON 190 A

6102-8L0C AVA TTVISId 04 SOILSILVLS TVNANNV AdVygIT JITand d0d1svd




7 93eq

605V |0 0 0 0 0 0 60SvY | 'PIYD B "Anr [ejolqng
L2 12 uonoyuoN ysiuedg Aanp
vl vl uonol ysiuedg Aanp
0 0 soualayey Aanp
4 1 azisJanQ Annp
114 G52 s|eAoN olydess Aanp
G506 G506 uonol4 Aanp
6Ly (A4 anda Aanp
¥9 79 S.ad Aanp
0 0 a|resg Aanp
¥8 ¥8 666 - 006 I
95 95 026-26 I
8 8 668 - 008 I
98 98 66/ - 001
8¢ 8¢ 669 - 009
Lel Lel 665 M- 00S
6 6 667 - 00% I
ov op 66¢€ - 00€ I
9z 9z 662 - 002 I
¥ ¥ 6611 - 00}
(¥4 ¥4 660 - 000
8sY 9GP slapeay Jsild
909l 909'L syoog ainjold Ase3
8Ll gLl uonoiuoN Ase3
3 € | 4N Ase3 ysiueds p|iyo
1S .G Ase3 ysiueds pjyo
[ G d 1s| ysiueds pjiyo
L Ll sbeg Aoessy pliyo
0 0 s)g a1njold 9||tesg piiyo

1S, Uddpliyd pue sjiusaAne
£0Z°L 0 0 0 0 0 0 £02°L }INpy leyoians

lejol 1des ‘Bny Ainp aunp 7 Aep Judy youtep ‘qo4 ‘uep *03( "AON | 190

6102-81L0C AVIA TTVIOSId yOd SIOILSILVLS TVNNNV AdVadl1 21Ngnd 4dod1svd




¢ a3eq

€9 | €9 uoa |
12 m 12 ‘ISIH |e007--90uaIaley
zze | zze uaJp|iyo
606 606 Hnpy
6% 61 vav
:abeasn J9ndwon
14 4 }SO| swayl [ejo |
(X4°] 125 UMeIPYHM SWd)l |[ejo|
143 Gze | pobojejes swayl |ejo)
6 6 , $)00g paplooay
8v | 8y leuibLO
1St W LSl welbu|
0 0 0100--ssa1dx3 jed
0 0 Hepoig
Zl zl 10jAe]  Jo¥eq
G0l 501 ojjody
; ,, ; :Buibojeyen
:SIDIANIS ¥IHLIO

86S°Cl 0 0 0 0 0 86S°Cl IV [ejo L puelo
G6¢ 0 0 0 0 0 G6¢ 1930 [ejoiqns
144 8z¢ syoequaded
191 191 sauizebey\
| aylo
L6V 0 0 0 0 0 L6V HNpy Buno, |ejoyqng
29¢ [4°14 S|9AON olydern YA
622 622 uonol4 Jnpy Bunox
3Inpy Buno i

rejol 1desg ‘Bny Ainp aunp Aepy judy yalep ‘qod ‘uep 09 *AON 190

6102-810C AVA TVISId 04 SOILSILVLS TVNNNV AHVHEIT 21TaNd dO¥d1Sve




¥ 98eq

L L Hnpy

:butwwesbold

ol oL IUDAID) S)S9] pal0)20id

m ,_._ohmwm Jasiuanpy dosyseg

| %€9CY W_Eouw__._ Sexa] 0} |ejod

%9 JBulo

%¥ | Anoe

%EC | Ao

%.L9 Aunon

:abesn uoujed

141 0 0 |0 0 0 14 pappe suodjed [ejo]

cl Zl SJUapIsSal-UON

0 Aynoe4

86 W 86 Aunon

S¢ m G€E Ao

, , :suodjed Aieiqi] maN

8¢ 8¢ SUOoI}eAIa9SdY |ejo |

622 62¢ swooy Apnjs

X4 [ wooy pleog pJeukep

ve | S wooy bBunes| Asjssaid

AI3SOY wy Bunasy

€¢ 0 0 0 0 0 mmu suoljoesuel] |ejol

9 9 paueo]

Ll /1 pamoulog

:ueom] Areaqipaiu|

0% 0$ 0$ :S|eLIOWS\ pue SPI9

68€'C 0 0 0 0 0 68€'C abeasn "dwo) |ejoL

6LL°L 6LLL ss9jalIp
lejol dasg ‘Bny Ainp aunp Aepy judy yolepy | ‘qed ‘uep *09( *AON 190

6102-810C ¥VIA TVISId 04 SOILSILVLS TVNNNV AHVHEIT O1T9Nd dO¥d1Sve




G a3eq

00°601 100601 SJ99)uUN|OA Jeinbay
_ SINOH J89junjopn
1EL'6 LEL'6 :JUN0J IOUSIA
9lc | 9l¢c ‘llo4 weibejsu| usa |
10€ w 10¢ slasn anbiun Ajgaapn
299 ‘ 299 smaln abed Ajgaapp
ggo'cl | G80‘Cl payoeal [ejo} Ajlep g4
812’1 “ 812’1l pabebus Ajlep g4
GGZ'l . GGZ'lL seyI %00gaoe
| | ‘elpal\ |e1o0s
| 0 uelielqi] e aAl9SaYy
(424 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (5424 92Ud1dJ3Y |ejoL
L M / aoue)sIssy Japeal]
966 | 966 aouejsissy Jondwo)
LT m m /12 2oualaey suoydsje |
196 _ W ,m 196 suolsanp aoualaey
0 A 0 9oUB)SISSE W]oIdIN
895 _ ” 895 suonsenp [euondailg
, :90UB)SISSY 99UdI3)9Y

|

| M H
Le ” e swelboud Jo JoquinN
S8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S8 Bujwwesboud ejoL
Sl Gl usam|
14 14 usa|
00€ 00¢ sjuan] [eldadg
18 /8 yoeasnQ
¥4 . 12 aoedglaye
0 0 sdnolig) / sasse|)
9.¢ 9.¢ ualpiiyo

leyol 1dag ‘Bny AInp aunp Aep judy yalep ‘god ‘uep *09( ‘AON 190

6102-81L0C bVA TVOSId ¥04 SOILSILVLS TVNNNV AHVHEIT 217aNnd dOd1lsve




9 33eq

| | 0¢ sj@ayg bulojod

, 962°C ‘SHH S)ISqaM

§T°eeT 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 GZ'€CC | SINOH J33JUN|OA €30

00°0L 0001 SJ99JUN|OA U9

14422 | | GZyLL SJ93JUN|OA SpudlI4
lejol rydeg ‘Bny Ainp aunp ; Aepy judy yolep ‘gd4 | ‘uep 09 *AON 190

6102-8102 bVIA TVISId 04 SOILSILVLS TVNNNV AdVH4I1 21M9Nnd dOod1Ssvd




11-

27-2018 9:05 AM

FUN00145 : 505-LIBRARY BOARD FUND

DETAIL LIS

TING PAGE: 1
PERIOD TO USE: Oct-2017 THRU Sep-2018

DEPT : N/A ACCOUNTS: 00-00-3000 THRU 81-00-5655
POST DATE TRAN #  REFERENCE PACKET======DESCRIPTION======= VEND INV/JE # NOTE =====AMOUNT==== ====BALANCE====
00-00-3000 UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
00-00-3200 RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE
BEGINNING BALANCE 21,680.60CR
00-00-4400 INTEREST
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
10/31/17 11/08 B28380 03690 CD INT EARNED JE# 013946 8.10CR 8.10CR
10/31/17 11/08 B28381 03691 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 013947 000014 3.80CR 11.90CR
10/31/17 11/08 B28398 03694 TEXPOOL MTHLY INT ALLOC JE# 013951 000016 1.75CR 13.65CR
10/31/17 11/14 B28476 03712 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014005 000053 0.83CR 14.48CR
11/01/17 12/06 B28643 03752 MBS CD INT EARNED JE# 014102 5.19CR 19.67CR
11/30/17 12/04 B28630 03746 CD INT EARNED JE# 014091 20.98CR 40.65CR
11/30/17 12/06 B28644 03753 MBS CD INT EARNED JE# 014103 2.42CR 43.07CR
11/30/17 12/06 B28648 03754 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014104 000072 3.26CR 46.33CR
11/30/17 12/12 B28713 03763 TEXPOOL MTHLY INT ALLOC JE# 014137 000100 1.63CR 47.96CR
11/30/17 12/18 B28733 03766 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014140 000102 4.79CR 52.75CR
12/31/17 1/04 B28806 03778 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014157 000114 4.80CR 57.55CR
12/31/17 1/09 B28864 03789 MBS CD INT EARNED JE# 014190 0.28CR 57.83CR
12/31/17 1/10 B28871 03792 TEXPOOL MTHLY INT ALLOC JE# 014196 000145 1.75CR 59.58CR
12/31/17 1/10 B28873 03794 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014198 000147 0.84CR 60.42CR
12/31/17 1/10 B28875 03795 CD INT EARNED JE# 014200 6.33CR 66.75CR
1/31/18 2/07 B29013 03812 MBS CD INT EARNED JE# 014250 3.05CR 69.80CR
1/31/18 2/07 B29015 03813 TEXPOOL MTHLY INT ALLOC JE# 014251 000167 1.96CR 71.76CR
1/31/18 2/08 B29052 03817 CD INT EARNED JE# 014255 7.53CR 79.29CR
1/31/18 2/08 B29060 03821 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014262 000197 10.50CR 89.79CR
1/31/18 2/12 B29064 03822 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014263 000198 1.25CR 91.04CR
2/28/18 3/07 B29236 03847 TEXPOOL MTHLY INT ALLOC JE# 014328 000249 0.55CR 91.59CR
2/28/18 3/07 B29238 03848 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014329 000250 12.16CR 103.75CR
2/28/18 3/12 B29257 03855 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014338 000256 1.67CR 105.42CR
2/28/18 3/14 B29268 03859 MBS CD INT EARNED JE# 014343 3.95CR 109.37CR
2/28/18 3/14 B29269 03860 MBS CD INT EARNED JE# 014344 1.04CR 110.41CR
2/28/18 3/14 B29272 03861 CD INT EARNED JE# 014345 11.41CR 121.82CR
3/31/18 4/06 B29406 03876 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014368 000269 15.69CR 137.51CR
3/31/18 4/06 B29407 03877 CD INT EARNED JE# 014369 12.00CR 149.51CR
3/31/18 4/06 B29408 03878 MBS CD INT EARNED JE# 014370 12.13CR 161.64CR
3/31/18 4/12 B29460 03885 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014401 000279 1.31CR 162.95CR
4/01/18 5/04 B29640 03915 TEXPOOL MTHLY INT ALLOC JE# 014461 000331 1.32CR 164.27CR
4/30/18 5/04 B29629 03907 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014453 000326 15.79CR 180.06CR
4/30/18 5/04 B29633 03908 CD INT EARNED JE# 014454 10.58CR 190.64CR
4/30/18 5/04 B29634 03909 MBS CD INT EARNED JE# 014455 14.94CR 205.58CR
4/30/18 5/04 B29639 03914 TEXPOOL MTHLY INT ALLOC JE# 014460 000330 1.41CR 206.99CR
4/30/18 5/10 B29665 03921 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014468 000336 2.04CR 209.03CR
5/31/18 6/05 B29821 03944 CD INT EARNED JE# 014502 40.54CR 249.57CR



11-27-2018 9:05 AM DETAIL LISTING PAGE: 2

FUN00145 : 505-LIBRARY BOARD FUND PERIOD TO USE: Oct-2017 THRU Sep-2018

DEPT : N/A ACCOUNTS: 00-00-3000 THRU 81-00-5655

POST DATE TRAN #  REFERENCE PACKET======DESCRIPTION======= VEND INV/JE # NOTE =====AMOUNT==== ====BALANCE====
5/31/18 6/05 B29827 03948 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014506 000368 19.97CR 269.54CR
5/31/18 6/05 B29833 03951 MBS CD INT EARNED JE# 014511 7.58CR 277.12CR
5/31/18 6/05 B29836 03953 TEXPOOL MTHLY INT ALLOC JE# 014513 000374 2.91CR 280.03CR
5/31/18 6/12 B29893 03959 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014524 000379 3.17CR 283.20CR
6/30/18 7/06 B30117 03980 TEXPOOL MTHLY INT ALLOC JE# 014577 000401 4.11CR 287.31CR
6/30/18 7/06 B30118 03981 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014578 000402 20.40CR 307.71CR
6/30/18 7/06 B30121 03984 CD INT EARNED JE# 014581 12.61CR 320.32CR
6/30/18 7/06 B30123 03985 MBS CD INT EARNED JE# 014583 0.47CR 320.79CR
6/30/18 7/10 B30131 03987 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014585 000405 2.53CR 323.32CR
7/31/18 8/14 B30361 04025 CD INT EARNED JE# 014673 15.93CR 339.25CR
7/31/18 8/14 B30362 04026 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014672 000433 2.08CR 341.33CR
7/31/18 8/14 B30365 04030 MBS CD INT EARNED JE# 014677 5.42CR 346.75CR
7/31/18 8/14 B30367 04032 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014679 000437 23.93CR 370.68CR
7/31/18 8/14 B30368 04033 TEXPOOL MTHLY INT ALLOC JE# 014680 000438 3.65CR 374.33CR
8/31/18 9/06 B30566 04072 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014783 000470 15.91CR 390.24CR
8/31/18 9/06 B30568 04073 TEXPOOL MTHLY INT ALLOC JE# 014784 000471 4.08CR 394.32CR
8/31/18 9/06 B30570 04074 CD INT EARNED JE# 014785 16.76CR 411.08CR
8/31/18 9/06 B30571 04075 MBS CD INT EARNED JE# 014786 11.44CR 422.52CR
8/31/18 9/10 B30589 04086 TEXPOOL MTHLY INT ALLOC JE# 014797 000473 2.64CR 425.16CR
8/31/18 9/10 B30590 04087 TEXPOOL MTHLY INT ALLOC JE# 014798 2.64 422.52CR
8/31/18 9/10 B30591 04087 TEXPOOL MTHLY INT ALLOC JE# 014799 000474 2.64CR 425.16CR
9/30/18 10/02 B30774 04160 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014891 000508 12.63CR 437.79CR
9/30/18 10/02 B30776 04162 CD INT EARNED JE# 014893 27.90CR 465.69CR
9/30/18 10/02 B30781 04165 MBS CD INT EARNED JE# 014895 10.29CR 475.98CR
9/30/18 10/09 B30836 04193 TEXPOOL MTHLY INT ALLOC JE# 014936 000530 4.22CR 480.20CR
9/30/18 10/09 B30838 04195 Mthly Interest Alloc JE# 014938 000532 1.82CR 482.02CR
=============ACCOUNT TOTAL DB: 2.64 CR: 484.66CR
00-00-4504 LIBRARY DONATIONS
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00

10/02/17 11/02 C28354 RCPT 00986911 31953 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 10.61CR 10.61CR
10/02/17 11/02 C28354 RCPT 00986916 31953 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 2.88CR 13.49CR
10/05/17 10/05 C28191 RCPT 00982962 31833 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 15.83CR 29.32CR
10/05/17 10/10 B28219 RCPT 00982962 03663 LIBRARY DEPOSIT JE# 013879 000002 15.83 13.49CR
10/10/17 11/02 C28355 RCPT 00986918 31954 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 8.10CR 21.59CR
10/10/17 11/02 C28355 RCPT 00986919 31954 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 5.86CR 27.45CR
10/18/17 11/02 C28356 RCPT 00986920 31955 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 2.71CR 30.22CR
10/18/17 11/02 C28356 RCPT 00986921 31955 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 523.87CR 554.09CR
10/23/17 11/02 C28357 RCPT 00986922 31956 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 1.88CR 555.97CR
10/23/17 11/02 €28357 RCPT 00986924 31956 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 24 .57CR 580.54CR
10/30/17 11/02 C28358 RCPT 00986926 31957 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 2.05CR 582.59CR
10/30/17 11/02 €28358 RCPT 00986929 31957 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 10.53CR 593.12CR
11/07/17 11/07 €28376 RCPT 00987640 31976 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 7.51CR 600.63CR
11/07/17 11/07 C28376 RCPT 00987642 31976 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 5.46CR 606.09CR
11/13/17 11/13 C28434 RCPT 00988535 31996 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 2.63CR 608.72CR
11/13/17 11/13 C28434 RCPT 00988537 31996 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 9.06CR 617.78CR
11/20/17 11/20 C28520 RCPT 00990200 32042 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 9.47CR 627.25CR



11-27-2018

FUN00145
DEPT

POST

11/20/17
11/27/17
11/27/17
11/28/17
11/28/17
12/04/17
12/04/17
12/12/17
12/12/17
12/18/17
12/18/17
12/28/17
12/28/17
12/29/17
12/29/17
1/02/18
1/02/18
1/08/18
1/08/18
1/17/18
1/17/18
1/22/18
1/22/18
1/29/18
1/29/18
1/30/18
1/30/18
2/05/18
2/05/18
2/12/18
2/12/18
2/19/18
2/19/18
2/26/18
2/26/18
2/28/18
2/28/18
3/05/18
3/05/18
3/12/18
3/12/18
3/19/18
3/19/18
3/26/18
3/26/18
3/29/18
3/29/18
4/02/18
4/02/18

DATE

11/20
12/04
12/04
12/04
12/04
12/04
12/04
12/18
12/18
12/18
12/18
12/29
12/29
1/02
1/02
1/02
1/02
1/08
1/08
1/17
1/17
1/22
1/22
1/29
1/29
2/01
2/01
2/06
2/06
3/05
3/05
3/05
3/05
3/05
3/05
3/05
3/05
3/09
3/09
3/12
3/12
3/19
3/19
3/26
3/26
3/29
3/29
4/02
4/02

9:05 AM

: 505-LIBRARY BOARD FUND

: N/A

TRAN #

28520
C28628
C28628
C28634
C28634
C28637
C28637
C28731
C28731
C28732
C28732
C28785
C28785
C28792
C28792
€28793
€28793
€28850
€28850
€28889
€28889
C28922
C28922
C28956
C28956
C28965
C28965
€28999
C28999
C29191
C29191
C29192
C€29192
C€29193
29193
C29194
29194
29253
C29253
C29255
C29255
€29315
€29315
29342
C29342
€29380
€29380
C29382
C29382

REFERENCE

RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT
RCPT

00990201
00991098
00991099
00991110
00991111
00991112
00991113
00993578
00993579
00993580
00993581
00994624
00994638
00994837
00994838
00994840
00994843
00995456
00995458
00997514
00997517
00998160
00998161
00998749
00998750
00998922
00998923
00999539
00999541
01003288
01003290
01003295
01003297
01003298
01003300
01003304
01003305
01004371
01004372
01004740
01004741
01006446
01006447
01007014
01007016
01007163
01007164
01007370
01007372

PACKET

32042
32105
32105
32111
32111
32110
32110
32183
32183
32184
32184
32239
32239
32246
32246
32247
32247
32280
32280
32319
32319
32343
32343
32377
32371
32392
32392
32420
32420
32557
32557
32558
32558
32559
32559
32560
32560
32599
32599
32605
32605
32646
32646
32696
32696
32718
32718
32733
32733

DETATIL

LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
40.8

LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY
LIBRARY

DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT

PERIOD TO USE:
ACCOUNTS: 00-00-3000

VEND INV/JE #

J—
N

=
W HE ®F DO N G,

NN OO O®-J Ul Uy ONO A W ;g

= =N
W R s s oo NN

w

e

.T1CR
.80CR
.50CR
.10CR

70CR

.92CR
.54CR
.87CR
.93CR
.96CR
5.32CR
.79CR
.97CR
.36CR
.72CR
.20CR
.41CR
.30CR
.52CR
.T7CR

58CR

.21CR
.45CR
.31CR
.57CR
.98CR

98CR
31CR
11CR

.85CR
.86CR
.06CR
.84CR
.09CR
.64CR
.75CR
.86CR
.16CR
.90CR
.49CR
.85CR
.29CR
.51CR
.37CR
.90CR
.85CR
.40CR
.10CR
.33CR

THRU Sep-2018
THRU 81-00-5655
====BALANCE

639.

645.

648.

648.

651.

652.

661.

663.

682.

686.

691.
2,644.
2,650.
2,653.
2,655.
2,659.
2,660.
2,666.
2,672.
2,678.
12,925.
12,929.
12,934.
12,942.
12,950.
12,951.
12,952.
12,961.
12,963.
12,970.
12,993.
13,005.
13,012.
13,016.
13,023.
13,038.
13, 040.
13,054.
13,056.
13,059.
13,075.
13,078.
13,131.
13,261.
13,269.
13,271.
13,272.
13,273.
13,275.

96CR
76CR
26CR
36CR
06CR
98CR
52CR
39CR
32CR
28CR
60CR
39CR
36CR
72CR
44CR
64CR
05CR
35CR
87CR
64CR
22CR
43CR
88CR
19CR
76CR
T4CR
72CR
03CR
14CR
99CR
85CR
91CR
75CR
84CR
48CR
23CR
09CR
25CR
15CR
64CR
49CR
78CR
29CR
66CR
56CR
41CR
81CR
91CR
24CR



11-27-2018 9:05 AM DETAIL LISTING 4

FUN00145 : 505-LIBRARY BOARD FUND PERIOD TO USE: Oct-2017 THRU Sep-2018

DEPT : N/A ACCOUNTS: 00-00-3000 THRU 81-00-5655
POST DATE TRAN #  REFERENCE PACKET======DESCRIPTION VEND INV/JE # AMOUNT====  ====BALANCE====

00-00-4504 LIBRARY DONATIONS L
4/10/18 €29503 RCPT 01008796 32789 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 2,507.62CR 15,782.86CR
4/10/18 C29503 RCPT 01008797 32789 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 16.08CR 15,798.94CR
4/16/18 €29505 RCPT 01010387 32823 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 12.31CR 15,811.25CR
4/16/18 €29505 RCPT 01010389 32823 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 4.68CR 15,815.93CR
4/23/18 C29536 RCPT 01010819 32860 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 11.08CR 15,827.01CR
4/23/18 C29536 RCPT 01010821 32860 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 14.77CR 15,841.78CR
4/30/18 C29587 RCPT 01011261 32916 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 19.50CR 15,861.28CR
4/30/18 C29587 RCPT 01011262 32916 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 10.25CR 15,871.53CR
5/08/18 C29666 RCPT 01012804 32981 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 9.71CR 15,881.24CR
5/08/18 C29666 RCPT 01012806 32981 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 3.61CR 15,884.85CR
5/14/18 C29748 RCPT 01013594 33003 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 11.03CR 15,895.88CR
5/14/18 C29748 RCPT 01013595 33003 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 29.44CR 15,925.32CR
5/21/18 C29749 RCPT 01014892 33048 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 11,174.65CR 27,099.97CR
5/30/18 C29797 RCPT 01015436 33098 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 50.15CR 27,150.12CR
5/31/18 C29801 RCPT 01015467 33104 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 13.64CR 27,163.76CR
6/04/18 C29837 RCPT 01016085 33141 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 329.89CR 27,493.65CR
6/11/18 C29885 RCPT 01017056 33174 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 77.62CR 27,571.27CR
6/18/18 C29921 RCPT 01018949 33222 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 158.88CR 27,730.15CR
6/25/18 C30040 RCPT 01019470 33263 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 88.99CR 27,819.14CR
6/30/18 C30056 RCPT 01019652 33291 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 33.43CR 27,852.57CR
7/02/18 C30153 RCPT 01021199 33343 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 0.44CR 27,853.01CR
7/09/18 C30152 RCPT 01021192 33342 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 11.39CR 27,864.40CR
7/16/18 C30167 RCPT 01022846 33371 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 32.38CR 27,896.78CR
7/25/18 C30214 RCPT 01023482 33425 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 39.10CR 27,935.88CR
7/30/18 C30264 RCPT 01023778 33449 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 8.11CR 27,943.99CR
8/06/18 C30323 RCPT 01024463 33489 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 18.26CR 27,962.25CR
8/13/18 C30433 RCPT 01027324 33564 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 87.06CR 28,049.31CR
8/17/18 C30434 RCPT 01027346 33565 FOL QTR DONATION 2,500.00CR 30,549.31CR
8/20/18 C30439 RCPT 01027451 33574 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 26.78CR 30,576.09CR
8/27/18 C30542 RCPT 01028227 33647 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 6.06CR 30,582.15CR
8/31/18 C30543 RCPT 01028230 33648 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 56.71CR 30,638.86CR
9/04/18 C30667 RCPT 01031214 33724 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 14.93CR 30,653.79CR
9/12/18 C30668 RCPT 01031218 33725 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 86.15CR 30,739.94CR
9/17/18 C30669 RCPT 01031231 33726 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 61.12CR 30,801.06CR
9/24/18 C30700 RCPT 01031836 33762 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 40.19CR 30,841.25CR
9/28/18 C30783 RCPT 01032411 33816 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 8.95CR 30,850.20CR

=============ACCOUNT TOTAL DB:
00-00-4505 LIBRARY BUILDING FUND DONATION
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
00-00-4506 GRANT PROCEEDS
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00



11-27-2018 9:05 AM DETAIL LISTING PAGE: 5
FUN00145 : 505-LIBRARY BOARD FUND PERIOD TO USE: Oct-2017 THRU Sep-2018
DEPT : N/A ACCOUNTS: 00-00-3000 THRU 81-00-5655
POST DATE TRAN #  REFERENCE PACKET======DESCRIPTION=======VEND INV/JE # NOTE =====AMOUNT==== ====BALANCE====
00-00-4536 MISCELLANEOUS
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
00-00-4560 MEETING ROOM DEPOSIT
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
00-00-4709 TRANS IN - DESIGNATED FUND
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
DEPT: 00 ** INVALID DEPT **
00-00-5601 ADVERTISING
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
DEPT: 81 ** INVALID DEPT **
81-00-5101 OPERATION SALARIES
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
81-00-5117 OVERTIME
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
81-00-5150 SOCIAL SECURITY
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
81-00-5201 SUPPLIES
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
11/03/17 12/06 AB84246 CHK: 120131 27698 HINGES/SCREWS 3D CAB 5347 1710DUVALL 23.86 23.86
11/03/17 12/06 AB84246 CHK: 120131 27698 POWER/COOLING 3D CAB 5347 1710DUVALL 64.31 88.17
11/03/17 12/06 AB4246 CHK: 120131 27698 BATT BACKUP/SRG PROT 5347 1710DUVALL 74.24 162.41
11/03/17 12/06 AB4246 CHK: 120131 27698 STAFF DEV- PASTRIES 5347 1710DUVALL 35.46 197.87
11/03/17 12/06 AB4246 CHK: 120131 27698 STAFF DEVLPMT- LUNCH 5347 1710DUVALL 86.49 284.36
11/03/17 12/06 AB84247 CHK: 120131 27698 FALL DECORATIONS 5347 1710LIB 362.23 646.59
11/03/17 12/06 AB84248 CHK: 120131 27698 TAILGATER REFUND 5347 1710PIERSON 128.82CR 517.71
11/13/17 12/06 A84211 EFT: 003051 27698 1000 RAFFLE TICKETS 13028 103620 38.65 556.42
11/17/17 12/06 A84212 EFT: 003051 27698 REPRINT RFFL TICKETS 13028 103677 38.65 595.07
1/01/18 1/18 A85807 CHK: 120391 27946 STYLUS PENS - 500 35230 121117-E 928.20 1,523.27
1/01/18 1/11 A85607 CHK: 120355 27909 MKRSPC CAB WINDOWS 5347 1711DUVALL 152.00 1,675.27
1/01/18 1/11 A85608 CHK: 120355 27909 CANDY CANES - 1000 5347 1711LIB 54.60 1,729.87
1/01/18 1/11 A85608 CHK: 120355 27909 BUTTERMINTS - 2 BX 5347 1711LIB 262.89 1,992.76



11-27-2018 9:05 AM DETAIL
FUN00145 : 505-LIBRARY BOARD FUND
DEPT : 81 *% INVALID DEPT **

POST DATE TRAN #  REFERENCE PACKET======DESCRIPTION=======
1/01/18 1/11 A85608 CHK: 120355 27909 PARTS/ACC - 3D PRNTG
1/01/18 1/11 A85608 CHK: 120355 27909 NAPS,SHRBT - OPEN HS
1/01/18 1/11 A85608 CHK: 120355 27909 BVG/SUPPL - OPEN HS
1/03/18 2/01 A86210 CHK: 120432 28051 6 XL PIZZAS
1/03/18 2/01 A86210 CHK: 120432 28051 SALES TAX
1/03/18 2/01 A86215 CHK: 120432 28051 GC HOUSES SUPPLIES
1/03/18 2/01 A86215 CHK: 120432 28051 GC HOUSES SUPPLIES
2/01/18 2/14 RAB6824 CHK: 120528 28137 MARIO KART FOR Wii
4/01/18 4/19 A89545 CHK: 120852 28599 MONITORS DELL 22
4/01/18 4/06 A88843 CHK: 120775 28472 STICKERS (LIBS ROCK)
4/01/18 4/06 R88844 CHK: 120775 28472 ACCUCUT DIES - 5
5/03/18 5/31 R91244 CHK: 121087 28876 HP PAPER ROLLS - SRP
5/03/18 5/31 A91244 CHK: 121087 28876 PAPER, INK, ETC- SRP
5/03/18 5/31 RA91244 CHK: 121087 28876 ADHESV BADGES - SRP
5/03/18 5/31 R91244 CHK: 121087 28876 VELCRO ROLLS - SRP
5/03/18 5/31 R91244 CHK: 121087 28876 SUPPLIES - SRP
5/03/18 5/31 R91244 CHK: 121087 28876 PRIZES, SUPPL - SRP
5/03/18 5/31 R91244 CHK: 121087 28876 1 EA KYO TONER - SRP
5/03/18 5/31 R91246 CHK: 121087 28876 COUNT'G CUBES - SRP
5/03/18 5/31 R91246 CHK: 121087 28876 PRIZES - SRP CHLD
5/03/18 5/31 R91246 CHK: 121087 28876 SRP SHIRTS
5/03/18 5/31 A91248 CHK: 121087 28876 LG FOAM BOARD - SRP
5/03/18 5/31 A91248 CHK: 121087 28876 PRIZES 4 TEEN PROGRM
5/03/18 5/31 A91248 CHK: 121087 28876 SUPPL, CANDY - TEENS
5/03/18 5/31 A91248 CHK: 121087 28876 SRP-THEMED ITEMS
5/03/18 5/31 RA91248 CHK: 121087 28876 ART SUPPLIES
5/04/18 5/17 R90549 EFT: 003737 28761 TEENS-SRP.BIGGAMES
6/01/18 6/28 R92427 CHK: 121340 29044 MOOD PENCILS - 1000
6/01/18 6/28 R92448 CHK: 121347 29044 MOOD PENCILS - 500
6/01/18 6/28 RA92428 CHK: 121340 29044 ROUND PENCILS - 1000
6/01/18 7/10 A92854 CHK: 121384 29115 iPAD CASES - 4
8/01/18 8/30 R95243 EFT: 004280 29509 4 iPads
8/01/18 8/22 R94894 CHK: 121661 29436 SRP OPEN- FOOD&DRNKS
8/01/18 8/22 R94894 CHK: 121661 29436 SRP TN - BOTTLED H20
8/01/18 8/22 R94894 CHK: 121661 29436 TN LARP PROG SUPPL
8/01/18 8/22 R94894 CHK: 121661 29436 SRP - PIES,GIFT CARD
8/01/18 8/22 R94894 CHK: 121661 29436 SRP PIE.SOC SUPPLIES
8/01/18 8/22 R94894 CHK: 121661 29436 SRP - 8x10 FRAMES
8/01/18 8/22 R94894 CHK: 121661 29436 SRP- TICKTS, SPONGES
8/01/18 8/22 R94894 CHK: 121661 29436 SRP BGD - BATT,TAPE.
8/01/18 8/22 R94894 CHK: 121661 29436 SRP CRAFT DAY SUPPL
8/01/18 8/22 R94894 CHK: 121661 29436 SRP PRIZES - CHOC
8/01/18 8/22 R94894 CHK: 121661 29436 SRP CRAFT SUPPLIES
8/01/18 8/29 A95161 CHK: 121721 29490 SRP WTRDAY, FINALE
9/01/18 9/20 RA96328 CHK: 121854 29663 SRP TN
9/01/18 9/20 A96328 CHK: 121854 29663 SRP MKRSPC
9/01/18 9/20 R96328 CHK: 121854 29663 LIBS ROCK TEES - 25
9/01/18 9/20 R96328 CHK: 121854 29663 SRP ADULT PROG SUPP
9/01/18 10/04 R96959 CHK: 121945 29785 TURING TUMBLES - 5

LISTING

VEND

5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
7019
7038
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
7019
19022
35064
19022
5347
37235
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347
29043
5347
5347
5347
5347
5347

PERIOD TO USE:
ACCOUNTS: 00-00-3000
INV/JE #

1711LIB
1711LIB
1711LIB
1712DUVALL
1712DUVALL
1712PIERSON
1712PIERSON

180108GAMESTOP

10229122091
1802LIB
1802PIERSON
1804DUVALL
1804DUVALL
1804DUVALL
1804DUVALL
1804DUVALL
1804DUVALL
1804DUVALL
1804LIBRARY
1804LIBRARY
1804LIBRARY
1804PIERSON
1804PIERSON
1804PIERSON
1804PIERSON
1804PIERSON

1805GAMESTOP

129353
195633
129513
1805LIB
GB00279912
1806PIERSON
1806PIERSON
1806PIERSON
1806PIERSON
1806PIERSON
1806PIERSON
1806PIERSON
1806PIERSON
1806PIERSON
1806PIERSON
1806PIERSON
64200781
1807LIB
1807LIB
1807LIB
1807LIB
1807DUVAL

-AMOUNT

6

THRU Sep-2018

THRU 81-00-5655

94

45.
183.
118.

9.

17.
156.

13.
249.
145.
195.

34.
268.

1.

40.
322.
375.
252.

32.
224.
299.

29.

25.

62.
550.
113.

29.
364.
404.
237.
115.
1,246.
118.

11.

87.

49.

72

15.

23.

51.

62.

34.

14.

89.

18.

14.
261.

23.
299.

85
92
97
12
74

BALANCE

2,087.
2,133.
2,317.
2,435.
2,445.
2,463.
2,619.
2,633.
2,882.
3,027.
3,222,
3,256.
3,524.
3,536.
3,577.
3,899.
4,274.
4,527.
4,559.
4,784.
5,083.
5,113.
5,138.
5,200.
5,751.
5,864.
5,894.
6,258.
6,662.
6,900.
7,016.
8,262.
8,381.
8,392.
8,480.
8,530.
8,602.
8,618.
8,642.
8,693.
8,756.
8,790.
8,805.
8,895.
8,913.
8,928.
9,189.
9,213.
9,513.

61
53
50
62
36
00
09
06
64
64
64
80
89
71
55
85
98
39
88
78
87
03
03
67
31
53
52
63
92
51,
31
31
28
62
53
13
98
94
18
85
14
96
88
34
70
32
79
71
46



11-27-2018 9:05 AM DETAIL LISTING PAGE: 7

FUN0O0145 : 505-LIBRARY BOARD FUND PERIOD TO USE: Oct-2017 THRU Sep-2018
DEPT : 81 ** INVALID DEPT ** ACCOUNTS: 00-00-3000 THRU 81-00-5655
POST DATE TRAN #  REFERENCE PACKET======DESCRIPTION=======VEND INV/JE # NOTE =====AMOUNT==== ====BALANCE====
81-00-5201 SUPPLIES * ( CONTINUED ) *
9/03/18 10/04 R96962 CHK: 121945 29785 ICSOC- SUPP,PRZ BSKT 5347 1808LIB 144.92 9,658.38
9/30/18 11/01 R97988 CHK: 122113 29958 The FLOWER SHOPPE 11127 1808BENETT 59.54 9,717.92
9/30/18 10/25 A97813 CHK: 122076 29933 12 X 12 TILE 5347 1809LIB 78.62 9,796.54
============= ACCOUNT TOTAL DB: 9,925.36  CR: 128.82CR
81-00-5203 POSTAGE
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
81-00-5206 OFFICE EQUIPMENT
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
5/01/18 5/03 AS0000 CHK: 120923 28664 4 LAPTOPS 7038 10229528092 248.52 248.52
9/30/18 10/11 A97257 CHK: 121970 29821 LOGITECH KEYBDS - 11 5347 1809DUVAL 126.83 375.35
9/30/18 10/11 A97257 CHK: 121970 29821 LOGITECH KEYBDS - 10 5347 1809DUVAL 114.90 490.25
=============ACCOUNT TOTAL DB: 490.25 CR: 0.00
81-00-5210 SMALL EQUIPMENT
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
3/01/18 3/15 A87984 CHK: 120654 28348 JFJ DISC REPAIR MACH 5347 1801LIB 172.24 172.24
5/01/18 5/03 A90000 CHK: 120923 28664 4 LAPTOPS 7038 10229528092 1,827.76 2,000.00
=============ACCOUNT TOTAL DB: 2,000.00 CR: 0.00
81-00-5231 BOOKS
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
8/01/18 8/22 R94865 EFT: 004200 29436 JUV JUL 2018 - 84 17043 1807 824.24 824.24
8/01/18 8/22 R94865 EFT: 004200 29436 JUV SRP PRZ #2 - 99 17043 1807 788.35 1,612.59
8/01/18 8/22 R94865 EFT: 004200 29436 JUNE MISC 2018 - 1 17043 1807 14.18 1,626.77
8/01/18 8/22 R94865 EFT: 004200 29436 MKRSPC - BETHANY - 1 17043 1807 15.29 1,642.06
8/01/18 8/22 R94865 EFT: 004200 29436 JUV JUL 2018 - 1 17043 1807 10.19 1,652.25
8/01/18 8/22 R94865 EFT: 004200 29436 JUV JUL 2018 - 1 17043 1807 10.72 1,662.97
8/01/18 8/22 R94865 EFT: 004200 29436 JULY 2018 - 1 17043 1807 17.51 1,680.48
8/01/18 8/22 R94865 EFT: 004200 29436 JUV SRP PRIZE 201- 2 17043 1807 10.61 1,691.09
8/01/18 8/22 RA94865 EFT: 004200 29436 JULY B 2018 - 30 17043 1807 504.77 2,195.86
8/01/18 8/22 RA94865 EFT: 004200 29436 JUV SRP PRZ #2 - 12 17043 1807 117.62 2,313.48
8/01/18 8/22 RA94865 EFT: 004200 29436 TEENS JULY 2018 - 1 17043 1807 11.69 2,325.17
8/01/18 8/22 R94865 EFT: 004200 29436 JULY B 2018 - 5 17043 1807 67.93 2,393.10
8/01/18 8/22 R94865 EFT: 004200 29436 JUV JUL 2018 - 2 17043 1807 18.79 2,411.89
8/01/18 8/22 R94865 EFT: 004200 29436 TEENS JULY 2018 - 1 17043 1807 10.72 2,422.61
8/01/18 8/22 R94857 EFT: 004195 29436 LT MYS - 3 13025 640032754 74.97 2,497.58
8/01/18 8/22 R94858 EFT: 004195 29436 LT C.FIC - 4 13025 64031664 97.46 2,595.04

8/01/18 8/22 R94859 EFT: 004195 29436 LT WES - 4 13025 64107099 88.46 2,683.50



11-27-2018 9:05 AM DETAIL LISTING PAGE: 8
FUN0O0145 : 505-LIBRARY BOARD FUND PERIOD TO USE: 0Oct-2017 THRU Sep-2018
DEPT : 81 ** INVALID DEPT ** ACCOUNTS: 00-00-3000 THRU 81-00-5655
POST DATE TRAN #  REFERENCE PACKET======DESCRIPTION======= VEND INV/JE # NOTE =====AMOUNT==== ====BALANCE====
8/01/18 8/22 R94860 EFT: 004195 29436 LT C.MYS - 4 13025 64107479 80.96 2,764.46
8/01/18 8/22 R94865 EFT: 004200 29436 JUV MAY 2108 17043 1807 9.54 2,774.00
8/01/18 8/22 R94865 EFT: 004200 29436 JULY B 2018 - 1 17043 1807 17.96 2,791.96
8/01/18 8/22 R94865 EFT: 004200 29436 JUuV JUL 2018 - 1 17043 1807 10.19 2,802.15
8/01/18 8/22 R94865 EFT: 004200 29436 JUV SRP PRZ #2 - 1 17043 1807 6.49 2,808.64
8/01/18 8/22 R94865 EFT: 004200 29436 TEENS JULY 2018 - 1 17043 1807 10.72 2,819.36
8/01/18 8/22 R94877 EFT: 004206 29436 AYAT - 6 3032 5015082050 93.96 2,913.32
8/01/18 8/22 R94878 EFT: 004206 29436 BTKIDS - 2 3032 5015082051 28.88 2,942.20
8/01/18 8/22 R94879 EFT: 004206 29436 ATAT - 7 3032 5015091817 109.90 3,052.10
8/01/18 8/22 R94880 EFT: 004206 29436 BTKIDS - 1 3032 5015091818 8.34 3,060.44
8/03/18 8/29 R95155 EFT: 004232 29490 LT MYS - 4 13025 64200264 101.96 3,162.40
8/03/18 8/29 R95156 EFT: 004232 29490 LT C.FIC - 4 13025 64200781 97.46 3,259.86
9/01/18 9/20 R96296 EFT: 004348 29663 GRN SO - 1 17043 1808 5.89 3,265.75
9/01/18 9/20 R96296 EFT: 004348 29663 JUV JULY 2018 - 1 17043 1808 6.86 3,272.61
9/01/18 9/20 R96302 EFT: 004354 29663 AYAT - 10 3032 5015103622 70.43 3,343.04
9/01/18 9/20 R96328 CHK: 121854 29663 WESTERN SERIES - 2 5347 1807LIB 42.54 3,385.58
9/01/18 10/04 R96959 CHK: 121945 29785 BOOK THIEF - 1 5347 1807DUVAL 10.88 3,396.46
9/03/18 10/04 R96962 CHK: 121945 29785 WESTERN SERIES - 2 5347 1808LIB 42.54 3,439.00
=== ACCOUNT TOTAL DB: 3,439.00 CR: 0.00
81-00-5232 AUDIO VISUALS
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
11/03/17 12/06 A84246 CHK: 120131 27698 STREAMING ANIME 5347 1710DUVALL 8.65 8.65
11/03/17 12/06 A84247 CHK: 120131 27698 STREAMING ANIME 5347 1710LIB 6.95 15.60
1/01/18 1/11 RA85607 CHK: 120355 27909 ANIME - TEENS 5347 1711DUVALL 8.65 24.25
1/03/18 2/01 A86210 CHK: 120432 28051 STREAMG ANIME- TEENS 5347 1712DUVALL 8.65 32.90
3/01/18 3/15 RA87981 CHK: 120654 28348 NETFLIX - TEENS 5347 1801DUVALL 8.65 41.55
4/01/18 4/06 A88842 CHK: 120775 28472 ANIME - TEENS 5347 1802DUVALL 8.65 50.20
4/01/18 4/06 A88843 CHK: 120775 28472 MEMB REFUND 5347 1802LIB 6.95CR 43.25
4/03/18 4/26 R89792 CHK: 120905 28640 NETFLX - TEENS 5347 1803DUVALL 8.65 51.90
5/03/18 5/31 R91244 CHK: 121087 28876 NETFLIX - TEENS 5347 1804DUVALL 8.65 60.55
============= ACCOUNT TOTAL DB: 67.50 CR: 6.95CR
81-00-5320 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
81-00-5345 MAINT OF BUILDING
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
10/12/17 10/12 A81943 EFT: 002799 27359 CARD READER 50% DOWN 1304 371 1,055.00 1,055.00
10/17/17 11/02 A82883 EFT: 002898 27473 CARD READER BALANCE 1304 371FINAL 1,055.00 2,110.00
== ACCOUNT TOTAL DB: 2,110.00 CR: 0.00




11-27-2018 9:05 AM DETAIL LISTING PAGE: 9
FUNO0145 : 505-LIBRARY BOARD FUND PERIOD TO USE: Oct-2017 THRU Sep-2018
DEPT : 81 ** INVALID DEPT ** ACCOUNTS: 00-00-3000 THRU 81-00-5655
POST ~ DATE TRAN # REFERENCE  PACKET======DESCRIPTION======= VEND INV/JE # NOTE =====AMOUNT==== ====BALANCE====
81-00-5401 COMMUNICATIONS
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
81-00-5505 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
6/03/18 7/10 A92853 CHK: 121384 29115 LOGO DESIGN - FINAL 5347  1805DUVALL 115.00 115.00
6/03/18 7/10 A92853 CHK: 121384 29115 COLLECTION DEV.SVCS 5347  1805DUVALL 450.00 565.00
7/01/18 7/19 R93363 EFT: 004054 29190 SRP MAGIC SHOW 25137 0711183 303.00 868.00
8/01/18 8/22 A94861 CHK: 121654 29436 SRP FINALE - SLIDE 1320  180724SRPFINALE 240.00 1,108.00
8/01/18 8/22 R94893 CHK: 121661 29436 STUNT JUGGLING 5347  1806LIB 250.00 1,358.00
8/01/18 8/30 A95245 CHK: 121738 29509 SRP PERFORMANCE 5321  180725SHOW 320.00 1,678.00
9/01/18 10/04 A96959 CHK: 121945 29785 WEEDING, BOOK SELECT 5347  1807DUVAL 400.00 2,078.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL DB: 2,078.00  CR: 0.00
81-00-5517 MEETING ROOM DEPOSIT RETURN
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
81-00-5601 ADVERTISING
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
81-00-5605 TRAVEL & TRAINING
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
81-00-5615 DUES, SUBSCRIPTION & PUBLICATI
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00
81-00-5655 EQUIPMENT RENTAL
BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00

hok Kk Kk ok ok Kk kK k_k_k_

Kok Kk kok Kk kK ko k_k_k_k

000 ERRORS IN THIS REPORT!

** REPORT TOTALS ** --- DEBITS --- --- CREDITS ---
BEGINNING BALANCES: 0.00 21,680.60CR
REPORTED ACTIVITY: 20,128.58 31,486.46CR
ENDING BALANCES: 20,128.58 53,167.06CR

TOTAL FUND ENDING BALANCE: 33,038.48CR



11-27-2018

9:05 AM

DETATIL LISTING

*%+ GRAND TOTALS ***

BEGINNING BALANCES:
REPORTED ACTIVITY:

ENDING BALANCES:

GRAND TOTAL ENDING BALANCE:

--- DEBITS ---
0.00

20,128.58
20,128.58

PAGE:

--- CREDITS ---
21,680.60CR
31,486.46CR
53,167.06CR
33,038.48CR

10



11-27-2018 9:05 AM

DETAIL

LISTING

SELECTION CRITERIA

PAGE:

11

FISCAL YEAR: Oct-2017 / Sep-2018
FUND: Include: 505
PERIOD TO USE: Oct-2017 THRU Sep-2018

TRANSACTIONS: BOTH

ACCOUNT SELECTION

ACCOUNT RANGE: 00-00-3000
DEPARTMENT RANGE: - THRU -

THRU 81-00-5655

ACTIVE FUNDS ONLY: NO
ACTIVE ACCOUNT ONLY: NO
INCLUDE RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS: NO
DIGIT SELECTION:

PRINT OPTIONS DETAIL
OMIT ACCOUNTS WITH NO ACTIVITY: NO
PRINT ENCUMBRANCES: NO
PRINT VENDOR NAME: NO
PRINT PROJECTS: NO
PRINT JOURNAL ENTRY NOTES: NO
PRINT MONTHLY TOTALS: NO
PRINT GRAND TOTALS: YES

PRINT: INVOICE #
PAGE BREAK BY: NONE

***% END OF REPORT ***



Bastrop Public Library Board Meeting Minutes
November 5, 2018

6:00pm

Call to Order — Meeting was called to order at 6pm

Citizen Comments — No citizen comments

1
2
3. Announcements — No announcements
4. Staff Report

a
b.
C.
d
e

Monthly report on Library activities — See enclosed Librarian’s Report
Monthly status report on previously approved items — See enclosed Report
Monthly report on Friends of the Bastrop Public Library — See enclosed Report
Monthly statistical report — See enclosed Report

Monthly Detail Listing of Library Board Fund — See enclosed Report

5. Consent Agenda — Minutes for October 1, 2018 were approved as written

6. Items for Individual Consideration and Discussion

a. Library Board Charter Amended: Leesa Neese made the motion to strike out “with
three board positions expiring per year” leaving “terms will be staggered”. Motion 2"
by Barbara Clemons. The motion was approved.

b. Appreciation Awards Banquet — Will be held Thursday November 8, 2018 from 6:30 -
8:30pm at the Convention Center

c. Annual Open House — Will be Saturday, Dec. 8, 2018 from 10:00am to 4:00pm. Board
asked to provide 3 dozen cookies and deliver them on Friday Dec. 7. Ashley will send
out a volunteer form soon with time slots for volunteering

d. Creation Station Policy — Policy has been sent to the City lawyer. The policy will be
presented to the board at the December meeting for approval.

e. Annual statistical Report comparing years from 1990 to 2018 — See enclosed report

f. Library Director’s Retirement — Mickey has retired and there will be a Retirement Party
for Mickey and Cookie on Thursday, January 3, 2019 from 1:00 to 5:00pm. The event
was discussed

7. Updates
a. Itemsto beincluded in December’s agenda: Computer issues and Creation Station

Policy

8. Meeting was adjourned at 6:41pm

Respectfully Submitted:

Jamie McDonald



CHARTER OF THE BASTROP PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

1. Authorization

Bastrop City Ordinance No. 2014-10, Article 1.12, Division 2, Sec. 1.12.061 Library
Board Created:

There is hereby created a public library board to be known as the Bastrop Public
Library Board.

2. Powers and Duties of the Board

a. The members of the Library Board shall serve in an advisory capacity only, shall
represent the people of the library area, and shall make recommendations to the City
Council and to the staff for the supervision, management, and operation of such library,
and shall carry out the directives and policies established by the City Council.

b. The Library Board shall act in such capacity as to allow the public the means to appeal
or challenge any library rules, policies, fines, or acquisitions made to the books,
magazines, pamphlets, and other types of material that make up the library collection.

c. The Library Board shall be authorized to accept donations, gifts, and bequests from
individuals, firms, or companies, other than library related materials, for the general use
of the library system. Monetary contributions shall be deposited to the City in a separate
general fund Library Board account in accordance with established City policies and
procedures and shall be subject to regular City audit and budgetary procedures. All
donations made to the library are limited to expenditures made by and for the library in
accordance with City Purchasing policies and restrictions.

d. The Library Board shall render, by the Library Director to the City Council, through
the City Manager, monthly attendance, minutes, reports, recommendations, and
budgetary items for capital improvements and resolutions of the Library Board.

3. Membership of the Board

The Board shall consist of seven members, appointed in accordance with the City
Charter, at least six of whom shall be citizens of the City of Bastrop, and one member
who may be a resident of Bastrop County who resides within the Bastrop Independent
School District, to serve without compensation for a term of three years. Board terms
will run from October 1 through September 30. Terms will be staggered. Library Board
members will recruit new and replacement members and make recommendations to the
Mayor.



4., Officers of the Board

The officers shall be a Chairman, a Vice-Chairman, a Secretary and any other official,
which the Board decides to elect at any time. Unless the term is limited at the time of
election, each officer shall serve for one year and may be re-elected for any desired
number of terms. Board Officer elections are held annually at the October Board
meeting.

5. Meetings of the Board

a. The Board shall meet on the first Monday of each month, except the month of July, and
at any time agreed to by the Board, or called upon by the Chairman.

b. “Except as otherwise required by state law, or in circumstances otherwise set forth
herein below, a simple majority of the total membership, excluding vacancies, of each
advisory body shall constitute a quorum for purposes of convening a meeting, and/or
conducting the business of the advisory body.” (Excerpted from the City of Bastrop
Ordinance 2014-10, Article 102, Sec. 102.002 (¢) (4))

6. The Librarian

Bastrop City Ordinance No. 2014-10, Article 1.12, Division 3, Sec. 1.12.091 Office
Created:

There is hereby created the office of Library Director, who shall be employed by the
Managing Director of Public Works & Leisure Services, and who shall be a person with a
master’s degree in library and information science, or its equivalent, from an ALA
accredited school.

7. Amendments and Rules

The Board shall make recommendations to rules and amendments to the rules of the
library operating policies and procedures as the need shall appear. The Board may create,
discontinue or amend any part of the Library Board Charter, not otherwise defined by
City Ordinance, subject to the approval of its authorizing source, the City Council.

Library Revision: 11/05/18
Library Board approval:
Bastrop City Council approval:



Bastrop Public Library
Library Board
Annual Open House
2018

DATE AND TIME:

e December 8, 2018
e 10:00 AM to 4:00 PM

SCHEDULE:

10:00 AM to 4:00 PM—Cookies, Treats, and Beverages served
10:00 AM to 3:00 PM—Decorating Graham Cracker Houses
10:00 AM to 12:00 Noon—Santa and Mrs. Claus

10:00 AM to 12:00 Noon—Monica Miller, Harpist

1:00 PM to 1:30 PM—Honor Choir

1:45 PM to 3:45 PM—Gary & Donna Taylor, Singing Duo






